Revisore, Suzanne

From: Hagen, Lars

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 12:20 PM

To: Revisore, Suzanne

Cc: Habibi, Paliman

Subject: Policy reviews OGC No. 166419: D 13393-13411 and D 13456-13459 McCombs School
of Business Undergraduate Catalog Changes

Attachments: D 13393-13411 2015.11.18 Business RE GM EM Certificates EVPP to UTS.pdf; D

13456-13459 2015.11.18 Business Academic Policies and Procedures EVPP to UTS.pdf

Suzanne: | have reviewed the attached proposed changes to transcript requirements (certificate recognitions re. real
estate, global management, and energy management) — D 13393-13411 — and to the Academic Policies and Procedures
section of the business school chapter of the Undergraduate Catalog, 2016-2018 (D 13456-13459). They are legally-
compliant. Please pass this on to EVC Leslie or his designee for review and approval. Thanks — LH

Lars Hagen

Senior Attorney, Office of General Counsel | The University of Texas System

201 West 7th Street, Austin, TX 78701 | ph: (512) 499-4521 | fax: (512) 499-4523
lhagen@utsystem.edu

This E-mail, and any files transmitted with it, is considered confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to which addressed. This communication may contain material protected by attorney-client and/or attorney
work product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient or person responsible for delivering this communication
to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this communication in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Lydia A Cornell [mailto:Lydia.Cornell@austin.utexas.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 11:21 AM

To: OGC Intake

Cc: President Gregory L. Fenves; Longoria, Carol A; Leah Miller; Schumann, Brenda; Roberts, Deborah L; Cervantes,
Victoria E; Revisore, Suzanne; david.platt@mccombs.utexas.edu

Subject: For UT System Approval: D 13393-13411 and D 13456-13459 McCombs School of Business Undergraduate
Catalog Changes

Hello:

Attached are two letters from Provost Judy Langlois requesting approval from Dr. Steve Leslie, EVCAA, for proposed changes to the
McCombs School of Business chapter in the Undergraduate Catalog, 2016-2018 (Documents of the General Faculty D 13393-13411
and 13456-13459). Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you!

Lydia

LYDIA CORNELL | Program Coordinator
The University of Texas at Austin | Office of the Executive Vice President and Provost | 512-232-3312
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